TOWN OF FAIRFAX
STAFF REPORT
July 6, 2022

TO: Mayor and Town Council

FROM: Michele Gardner, Town Clerk

SUBJECT: Reappoint Jack Judkins to the Fairfax Open Space Committee

RECOMMENDATION

Reappoint Jack Judkins to another full term on the Fairfax Open Space Committee (“FOSC”).

DISCUSSION

Jack Judkin’s term on FOSC expired on June 30, 2022. The Town has not received any
applications for this scheduled vacancy and Jack has graciously volunteered to serve another
term. He has been on FOSC since 2010, where he has worked tirelessly to preserve open
space for all to enjoy. His continued willingness and dedication are greatly appreciated.

FOSC is an advisory body to the Town Council, dedicated to the preservation of open space
in and around Fairfax.

ATTACHMENT
None
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